
October 26, 2012 
 
 
 
      
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 

    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Meraj Rahimi, Chief   /RA/   

Criticality, Shielding and Dose Assessment Branch 
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

   
SUBJECT:  NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY AND OPPORTUNITY TO 

PROVIDE WRITTEN COMMENTS – REGULATORY 
ISSUE SUMMARY 2012-XX, “CONTENT 
SPECIFICATION AND SHIELDING EVALUATIONS FOR 
TYPE B TRANSPORTATION PACKAGES” 

 
Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to 
the Office of the Federal Register for publication.   
 
ADM/DAS/RADB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS ML12268A182.  
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in 
ADAMS and profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such 
documents are provided in the text of the notice.  The notice also tells the public how to 
obtain the following document, which is referenced in the notice but is not available 
electronically in ADAMS: NUREG-1609, “Standard Review Plan for Transportation 
Packages for Radioactive Material.”   
 
Copies of this notice and the document being made available for public comment have 
been forwarded to the OIS staff at WEBWORK.Resource@nrc.gov for posting to the 
NRC public Web site. 
 
Please note that this Notice requires the insertion of the date by which written comments 
must be received.  Insertion points are indicated by bold font brackets in the text of the 
Notice. 
 
Enclosures: 
1.  FRN 
 
CONTACT:  Veronica Wilson, NMSS/SFST 
(301) 492-3278 
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